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Public Works of the Dominion.

at Portaze du Fort, on the Oltawa, and at
Fort Clarry, Man toba, there was #Xpended
3651 Toal, roads und bridges, $15,173,

PUBLIC BUILDINGS,

Variouz aiteratlons, additions and repalrs
were made in the Honges of Purliament,
The workon rthe new lihrary was steadily
prasecitad ) some jmprovements made ja
the vepartmeantal suildings ; new Work-
shops e:mstroeted oo the line of Bank
siréet s warkk on the greunds proceded with,
and onew T uikling commenged a3 an ad-
dttien 1 the Western Blnek, The experdi-
Lare durivg the fiseal year was :

Constrefon evvnene e, BIS6968
[ L D | 4

Henting, &8 vvvernaiseeiineres SHI60
TR e vrnnnnen s B 275,220

Repnirs were made at Rideau HalY, ata
cost < T 355 824, and 346,109 expended on the
new Pos - dfice and {nsdom House, Ut1awo,
which lued to be teken from the original
aontraclors arcd re-let. At condon, Ont,
the new Castom FHounse was finlshed and
patin u=e at a cost of $10,349, $542 expend-
ed for repuire to the Poxt office, and & new
immigrant derot completed at, & ¢ost of
£8,42), At Hamiltog, Opt., additions and
aterali m3 were mmade to the Post-orfles,
enzting 39.245. At loronto, Ont. "be new
Pose-oft.ce was compl-ted ana cectpied at
a @0kl doviog the vear, of - J,H5; work on
the naw C'ustom House done 1o the extent
of £55,1t), and repairR jn 1he Rewvente
afftees 1n «de, costtoe $4.907, At Kingston,
Ontt., tuee Constormn House and Post-office
were ressired. BExpenditure, $6,188 The
total exoendlture in Ontarto, excluslve of
the Padizment and Departmental Buoild-
inps e for

Corrbraelon . oueevvenean.. <149,528
Repali S vinvaiiiieiresnas 21,1466

Total.......... . 300,693

in tbe= Provinee of Queiy ¢, the new Past-
sifice at Mootreal was pro coded with ; the
Custouws House remaired; and stepd taker
e lhe constraction of an Examiniog
Warehouse; alterations aud  adoit'ons
ware made 16 tha Post.office at Quebes,
and pe;uirsin the Custein Hease; the Ob-
servatory completed ; extensive repai:s
made in the Marvine Hospital, and work
done on *he foctifcatious in the Uitadel ;
thaImmigrant Depot al Point Levis waz
improved; and some work done _at fhe
Guarmtiae 5 aison, @roses Iale ; 8 COnstom
iHonse ad Inlacd Revenue nifives puilt at
Three Rlvern, The rotsl expenditure in
the Prociuce of (Quebec was:
Construction v...........
Repa

Total.........o.... §L50.504

In New Brunswck, the Post-office at. 8,
Jobn was procecded with; recairs made at
the Costom House ; the suvings B0k ficted
ap for 1he Awsjstant Rersiver General, und
the (fuarantine Stat-.n repaired; the Cus-
tomy House and Postenifice Bulldlog st
Chathsm mate ready for gse, abd Ltoe Ui~
om Hov-e st Neweasle snhd the new Ma-
flue Bospital at St Andrew’s eompletod,
Tho expendltire was, for coustrucion abd
Irepairs, 40,630,

In Nowva SBcolia, the Dominion Building
was repaired; the Querantine Bollding
fitted up, and a Cosiean Heuse ot Pictomn:
commenced, Expenditare, §8.709,

In Maritoba, Cuslom Hovsa, Inland Rev-
enu= and Post-oifice buildings were belng’
erected, and the Penit ntiary under con-
traet, Expenditare, $525920,

In British Colnmhia, contracts have heen
given ot far a Costom, Houose, Post-otice
and Penitentiary which ure in progress,

Expendliure in 1873 74 ... ....... $3B,5T0
For Telegraph Lines in British
Colambis was expehded,.... 20021

Total.c.onvaasvrae. s $67,801

The total expenditure on Public Buldings
durlng the year, ivrinding the Parliament
Buildings, was 814,897,

RAILWAYS,

INTERCOLONIAT. RATLWAY,

The western sectlon of this road between
River du Loup and Troid Pistoles, 23 miles
long, was placed, temporarily, under the
management of the Grand Trunk, bat this
arrangement ceased in November, 1874,
The e belween Tiols Piatoles and 8t
Flavie, 61 miles, was partially worked for
‘ratfis by the contractnz, and was complet-
ed 1o 137 The earthworks from 3t. Flavie
to the Hesjigouele, 92 miles, were completedy
during the summer of 1574, and the track
was 1o be laid durlpy the spummer of 1875,

From River Restizouche to Balhursi, 75
miles, aTTa"gemenis were made for track
Iay ng, #uod from Bathurst to Miramichi, 4315
miles, heun to be sempleted duriog the soa-
gon of 1-75

These 261 mlles are to be on the 4 feet 81
inck gaoge. The remaining 81 from Mard-
michl to Moneton, are to be lald on 5 feet G'ﬁ
tbeh gaze, The tatal, 394 miles of track-
Iayiny, io be completcd in the summer of]
1875, but Lhe ball .sting will not be perfect-
ed, The pridziogon the entire Hne, with
th s eXeeplion of viial over the N. W, Branch
of the Mirarnechl, wer+ expectad to be com-
Blebed by the close of the winter of 1871,

rovision has been mads for a supply of;
water, auid for necessary rolling stock,

“Tre eas erndimsion of the railway in the
Province of Nova 8colls, extends from Halt-
fax Lo Trgro, 61 miles, Hrom Trure to Ple-
tou, 52 mil-g, aad the bLraoeh trom Halifax
t’?l wludsor, 32 miws, beiog 145 miles in
all,

The Central Division extends from Traroe
to Fainses, on the interegloniul, snd the
line hetween Monst b and Pointdu Chene,
113 miles, and the New Brunswick divi-
rion from 54, John 1o Polnt du Chene om
the Ga 1 of Bt Lawrenea, 103 miles, Totsal,
371 miles, giving a totai of 765 miles for the
lutercolonial, of whi~h 45 are opan for
Lrattie, Seven buoudred and torty-iwo
thousand eight hundied and sixty-two dols.
la's were expended in 1573 74 ou constrac-
tlon a.ccourélt; é?fg‘.’.ﬁlﬁ:w I‘t'm- nrdlnag ex-
peuse an ] or extraordinary
I'Ppﬂi'!::. M‘:!!ﬁg a total of %1,30L,550—or
incleding construction account B2,044,1:8
expenditore during v e Year, The revenue
was $503 430, ‘There wag an increase In ax-
penditurenver the preceding vear of §15,908,
and nfraceipta of ~152,972, A thorough in-
sprection of e rallway was mude In 1874 by

1e General Buperintendent of aovernmenty
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